

Antoinette Jones

From: John <opra+request-64622-0e3c0c01@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Antoinette Jones
Subject: OPRA request - OPRA Request

2024-357
police
In: 8/9/24

Due 8/20/24

24-14612

CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Point Pleasant Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

On June 15 2024 at about 4 p.m., **James Delaney**, 53, of Point Pleasant, was issued a citation for being under the influence of alcohol in a public area by Officer Matthew Nickerson. Please provide the body cam video of the incident.

Yours faithfully,

John

Completed
8/22/24

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-64622-0e3c0c01@requests.opramachine.com

Is ajones@ptboro.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Point Pleasant Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=point_pleasant_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/opra_request_1152826

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.